Xy COLORADO

“ Division of Reclamation,
7/ . ia

A\ Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

October 12, 2018

Derrick Dease
Holcim (US) Inc.
3500 Highway 120
Florence, CO 81226

Re: Boettcher Limestone Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-348, Approval of Two Week Extension of
Decision Date for Technical Revision No. 9 (TR-9)

Mr. Dease:

On October 12, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received your
request for a two week extension of the decision date set for Technical Revision No. 9 (TR-9).

The Division has approved your request, extending the decision date from October 12, 2018 to
October 26, 2018.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Sara Harkins, Golder Associates, Inc. at: sara harkins@golder.com
Michael Cunningham, DRMS at: michaela.cunningham@state.co.us
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